STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Lexington ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS3201420
Chad Stephen Hayes ) A/WH: M304165
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _3/1/2011
Race:  White __Sex: M Age: 42 ) S.C.Code § :; 16-03-0655(A)1)
DOB: SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 0385
Address: ‘ )
City,State,Zip: [ eesville, SC 29070-7682
DL#: SIhe: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes| | No[[] CMV Yes[ ] No[l Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [ IPLEADS
TO: Sex/ Criminal sexual conduct with minor or Attempt - victim under 11 yrs of age - First degree
in violation of  § 16-03-0655¢A)(1) of the S.C. Code aws, bearing CDR Code# 0385
[7] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS OST SERIOUS andatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, (defendant’s initials)
XhTeT ;])Slgglr is: [X]Without Negotiations or Rezcommendation, [} Negotiated Sentencs, {1 Recommendation by the State.
iyl

v Sohm@:’ SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Befendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [l County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 5’— m@or [ ] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of . days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. A -6S-3 0. O ~

[]/CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:  _J8j2~ S~ 32-1433 < 14680 18] 1633 Samd 1624
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 10 be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered PTUP .
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED M
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling WED
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing &ECE
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ oo O pmts. of § beginning AUG 1.1 2014
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ id to Public Defend F d
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 ———. Paidfo Fudlic Detender Tun
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other: e
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 5o e
3 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Br?ath Test Fee) $50 $ (] Appointed PD or appointgd ofher counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § § 47.12 requires
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ ~ during probation.
3% 10 County (if paid in installments) $
TOTAL $

3

N

- /26,“ il Presiding Judge -
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk , @r ) . Judge Code?
Court Reporter: // 7/?1 s Sentence Date:
[ 4

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Lexington g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013GS3201423
Chad Stephen Hayes ) A/WH: M304167
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _3/1/2011
Race:  White Sex: M - Age: 42 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0655(b)(1)
DOB: _ 3S#: )  CDRCode#: _ 0396
Address: )
City,State,Zip:  Leesville, SC 20070-7682 ,
DL#: SID#: 2 SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes [] No[] CMV Yes (] No[] Hazmat Yes{:] No{ ']
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Sex/ Criminal sexual conduct with minor, or Attempt - victim 11 to 14 yrs of age inclusive - Second deg
in violation of 16-03- 06% (1) of the S.C. Codg of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0396
(] NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT ERIOUS OST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted. [1Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. _ (defendant's initials)
qur‘})zlg% is: [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendaticn, [} Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
A .
Ntz

v Solicitor SC Bar¥ Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comng}fd to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of . lg ASFIG sor [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay & fine of $ —____ ;provided that upon the service of ~ days/months/years and/or payment
of§ _+ plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the talance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
"1, CONCURRENT or {1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
/' The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECITAL CONDITIONS:

[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  PTUP
Total:  $ L plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Pfxyment Terms: Obtain GED n
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

- - — -~ May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0]
§ 14-1-206 (Ass.ssments 107.5 %) _$ . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
€ 14-1-211(A)(i} (Conv. Surcharge) $10¢ S fines - pmts. of § _ beginning
g 14-1-211(A)2) (DU Surcharge) $10G $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 g $ ______ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ —  Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
& 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding;} $25 $ 257
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Coun Surcharge) $15C $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ [] Appointed PD or appointed o
8§ 56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § § 47.12 requires $500 be pdi
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ £ & during probai
3% to County (if paid in installments) $
TOTAL $/;57O (e

Al

i _ Presiding Judge
Cierk of Court/ Deputy Clerk QSiZ Z/{ @{f/’z{ Judge Code: _ = -~ ' :
Coust Reporter: 67%/mu, jé ? Sentence Date: £~ Fol “/
SCLA217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Lexington g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS3201680
Chad Stephen Hayes )y A/W# _14-STR-00027
ARA: ) Dateof Offense: _1/1/2008
Race:  White Sex: M Age: 42 ) S.C.Code § : 16-15-0140
DOB: SS# - )  CDRCode#: _ 2468
Address: "~ )
City,State,Zip: L eesville, SC 29070-7682
DL#: SID4: ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Sex/Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 (June 4, 1996)
in violation of § 16-15-014Q of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Co 2468
[C] NON-VIOLENT m/VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS andatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
IhTe %lga is: [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [l Recommendation by the State.
¥ Solicitor<) SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ! earsjor [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for__

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[y CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:  J¢J3% G532 ~ |4, 3 532~ 68| 583 lo&
E( The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13+40 to be calculated and applied )

by the State Department of Corrections.

["] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[_JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [(JOrdered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 I(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S 7 pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) §12 5 $ ____ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ey e
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 °§ [] Appointed PD or appointed bifier cous
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § _ § 47.12 requizes§300 be id to Cle
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ & during pretfation.
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ ‘

TOTAL

_ . Presiding \(udge s
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ; -z oy Judge Coder~_.___ =" X 1 L//
Court Reporter: 7 T viramiz 7 Sentence Date: S-i~201Y
& L

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

¢




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Lexington %
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS3201681
Chad Stephen Hayes )  A/W# _14-STR-00028
AKA: : ) Date of Offense: _1/1/2008
Race: White Sex: M Age: 112__~ ) S.C.Code § : 16-15-0140
DOB:  02-22-1972 SS#: — Yy CDR Code #: 2468
Address: )
City,State. 7in* 1 ~~~vjlle, SC 29070-7682 '
DL#: SIDE: “ g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes| ] No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Sex/Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 (Jure 4, 1996)
in violation of § 16-15-014( of the ¢..C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2468 .
(] NON-VIOLENT [U-VIOLENT []SERIOUS [ IMOST SERIOUS {Z}Mﬁ:tory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, " |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's mitials)
Tl%gr%lggl is: XjWithout \'ﬂgotiatior.:s or Recommendaticn, [| Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by tiic State.
* S MW

" Solicitor () SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commiteg to the [V State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of J day&‘naomhsm /rj or [} underthe Youthful Offender Act notto exceed ~ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ _; provided that upon the service of N days/months/years and/or paymeni
of § ___; Dlus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for.

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
ONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:  .2¢/3-(5 =22~ 14920 YR [doty- G524 -f¢ V 55,
(W The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pur:uant to S C. Code § 24- 15 40 to be calculated and applie:. / a0
by the State Department of Corrections.
_] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry ci'Chiid Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

| I—
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Crimirai
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services stand[rd conditions of

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

{_JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing []JOrderee  PTUP o
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employmeiu
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. -

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling L
*Fine: $ _ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 e Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/montht-
§ 14-1-211(A)(1; (Conv. Surcharge) $100  §fan & pmts, of § _ ____ beginning —
‘§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge 5100 . .
g s6. 5_299(5 ()I(DUE Assessment)" ) ;’!2 2 $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUi Breath Test) $25 3 - Other: S
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 £ e
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 < % ™
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150  § )
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S ] Appointed PD or appointe /
8§ 56-5-2942(]) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § . § 47.12 reqmres $500
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ - T during pro “7/
3% to County  (if paid in installments) 7
TOTAL /X2 ‘*

Presiding Judge ' / , ,a,,,/.w-—-—-m
Clerk of Court/ Duputy Clerk (53 é Z 2 i éﬁ( Judge Coder———"_ .’7? { §
Court Reporter: jé ’; Sentence Date: K| ~ QoY
SCCA/217 (03/201 l)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Lexington g
STATE VS.

Chad Stephen Hayes §
AKA: )
Race:  White Sex: M Age: 42 )
DOB:  02-22-1972 SSh )
Address: )
City,State.Zip: 1 aacville, SC 29070-7682 )
DL#: SID#: )

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#:

A/WH: 14-STR-00030
Date of Offense: 1/1/2008
S.C.Code § : 16-15-0140

CDR Code #: 2468

2014GS3201683

SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Sex/Lewd Act, committing or attempting lewd act upon child under 16 (June 4, 1996)
in violation of § 16-15-014Q of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2468
7] NON-VIOLENT W VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS andatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

The charge is: X} As Indicted, [ jLesser Included Offense,
The plea is: X! Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

[ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
[} Negotiated Sentence,

w/minor st or Lewd Act)
(defendant's initials)

[ Recommendation by the State.

Solici SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commiteg to the

for a determinate term of Zé -éayaﬁ:m&ﬁh@ér

and/or to pay a fine of §

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

Defendant

State Department of Corrections,

[] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
; provided that upon the service of

Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
[[] County Detention Center,

years
days/months/years and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

prgbation, which are incorporated by reference.
] /CONCURRENT or

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

by the State Department of Corrections.

[J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 5 (3-gS-3244 e {933 [ )4~ 6S-33- 1680, 165 / )I(J’ ¥

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

[ ] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms:

(1 Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: $

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  § 40 &
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 s

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ e

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § =

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ <

3%to County (if paid in installments) $

TOTAL $

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter: ¢ 4 /éé;{w

VA VS
SCCA/217 (03/2011)

PTUP

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED M
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling U
Random Drug/Alcohol testing N
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
pmts. of § beginning
$ paid to Public Defender Fund
Other:

N

Sentence Date:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Lexington g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS3201684
Chad Stephen Hayes )  A/W#: _14-STR-00031

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _1/1/2008
Race:  White Sex: M Age: 42 ) S.C.Code § : 16-17-0490
DOB:  02-22-1972 SS# ) CDR Code #: _ 0048
Address: )
City,State,Zip: [ eesville, SC 29070-7682
DL#: ~SIDA: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes [ ] No[] CMV Yes [J] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Minor / Contributing to the delinquency of a minor
in vigldtion of § 16-17-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0048

NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
/T\}‘TCT% is: [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendaiion, [] Megotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
Solici@’ - SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of g dapaim iy [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

@CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ,26/3-¢S-34~ (420, 933 Je) @~ €S ~32~ 1680, $e81: 1633
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applled J

by the State Department of Corrections.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DREST[TUTION: D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing [:] Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: 5 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED M
L] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § jpp ©V pmts, of $ beginning

14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUL Assessment)g S12 5 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ o o= /A
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ [] Appointed PD or appoint ,
8§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § . § 47.12 requires $500 Ye paid to Clérk ”
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ g s during probatio
3%to County (if paid in installments) $
TOTAL $ /50 4 Presiding Judge A
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk %7{// 22 /‘{*47 v Judge Code___~ o+ /
Court Reporter: c? / T 1 A= Sentence Date: K-~/ <'/

SCCA/217 (03/2011) v



